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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: 

To: Martha Brown 
cc: Shevie Brown; Richard Beilak 

Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential DN 11880-09 - Docket 090451-EM 

Per this e-mail. confidential DN 11880-09 in Docket 090451-€M will be returned t o  

the source. 

Thank you. 
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Tuesday, August 23,201 1 9:27 AM 

From: Martha Brown 
Sent: Tuesday, August 23,2011 9:26 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Shevie Brown; Richard Bellak 
Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential DN 11880-09 - Docket 090451-EM 

Hi Marguerite, 

This document can be returned to its source. 

Thanks. 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 9:05 AM 
To: Martha Brown 
Cc: Shevie Brown; Richard Bellak 
Subject: Declassification of Confidential DN 11880-09 - Docket 090451-EM 

Mortha.  

Confidential DN 11880-09 in Docket 0904SI-€M hos reoched i t s  declassification dote 

Would you like this confidential document declassified ond forwarded t o  you. 
or t o  re tu rn  the document t o  the source (Young von Assenderp) ? 
Thanks. 
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